
August 8, 2023 

Norman D. Rivera, Esquire 
Law Offices of Norman D. Rivera, LLC 
17251 Melford Boulevard Suite 200 

Bowie, MD 20715 
301-352-4973 Direct 
301-580-3287 Mobile 

normanrivera2012@gmai l.com 

Mr. Peter Shapiro, Chairman 
Prince George's Planning Board 
County Administration Building 
Upper Marlboro, MD 20772 

RE: Suffrage Point (DSP-21001) Request to Postpone Planning Board Hearing on the Council 's 
Remand from October 5 to October 12, 2023 

Dear Mr. Shapiro: 

On behalf of the applicant in this case, we hereby request a one (I) week continuance to 
ensure fu ll compliance with the notice provisions for such a hearing. We would submit that the 
one- week continuance will a llow us and staff for additional time fo r review as needed. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter, and please do not hesitate to contact me 
should you have any questions. 

cc: Werrlein WSSC, LLC 
Ms. Jill Kosack 
Mr. James Hunt 

Norman D. Rivera 

AGENDA ITEM:   7 
AGENDA DATE:  10/5/2023




